

Alfian Ricky Lensun

Manado, Sulawesi Utara 95651

+6285242449015

alfianlensundev@gmail.com

Summary

As a software engineer for over 4 years, I have developed various types of web, desktop, and mobile applications. Accomplished professional with exemplary skills in writing clean, readable and testable code. Works independently or in team setting. Aspiring to enhance skills and be part of sustainable workforce.

Experience

Lead Programmer, 04/2022 - Current

RSUP Prof Dr R D Kandou - Manado, Sulawesi Utara

- Designing application structures
- Researching new technology stacks
- Creating and developing web, mobile, and desktop applications.
- Creating plugins to facilitate junior programmers.

Senior Programmer, 01/2020 - 04/2022

RSUP Prof Dr R D Kandou - Manado, Sulawesi Utara

- Creating a mobile application (KandouOne)
- Resolving application issues
- Optimizing application performance
- Research and Development.

Programmer, 01/2019 - 12/2020

RSUP Prof Dr R D Kandou - Manado, Sulawesi Utara

- Building a Hospital Information System (SIMRS) application
- Troubleshooting ongoing application issues

Skills

- Typescript
- Javascript
- NodeJS
- PHP
- Rust
- Golang
- NextJS
- ReactJS
- TailwindCSS
- Fastify
- TauriJS
- Git
- MongoDB
- Mysql (MariaDB)
- Docker
- RabbitMQ

Education

2018 Politeknik Negeri Manado - Manado

Associate Degree Computer Engineering

- GPA 3.43

Certifications

- Google Mobile Web Specialist 2018
- Certificate of Competence - SKKNI
- Certified Ethical Hacking (CEH) - ECCouncil

Languages

Indonesian: First Language

English:

A2



Elementary